

From: Marck Gorszwick

To: Doug Young

Date: October 24, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0439-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

The intended configuration is a base station coupled directly to a meter, and we do not expect to radiate externally. Motorola recommended an experimental license since they would need to acquire the RF amplifier from Malaysia, and want to make sure they are not in violation of providing high power amplifiers to customers in unauthorized spectrum.

Additionally, although we don't currently anticipate a configuration where Grid Net would be transmitting over the air, a license would reduce the complexity of configuring a significant number of meters with coaxial cable should we need to test this configuration.